Appointment

From: Louis Atwell [/O=INGLEWOOD/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=426F25FC3ED241E89930F3D92517E5B6-LOUIS ATWELL]

Sent: 8/5/2019 8:40:27 AM

To: Barmeshwar Rai [/o=inglewood/ou=Exchange Administrative Group
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=9f05f6278a8f42959478fccdcc711a68-Barmeshwar Rail

Subject: FW: IBEC EIR Water Supply
Location: See Webex information below
Start: 8/6/2019 10:00:00 AM

End: 8/6/2019 12:00:00 PM

Show Time As: Tentative

From: Brian Boxer [mailto:BBoxer@esassoc.com]

Sent: Sunday, August 04, 2019 2:17 PM

To: Brian Boxer; Addie Farrell; Leslie Moulton-Post; David Beauchamp; Mindala Wilcox; Louis Atwell; Christopher E.
Jackson; Royce Jones (riifkbbiaw.com); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright; Lisa Trifiletti (Hsa@trifiletticonsulting.com); Loren
Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mecadvise.com); Gerard McCallum
(gmocallum@wilsonmeany.com); Chris Holmguist (cholmauist@wilsonmeany.com)

Subject: IBEC EIR Water Supply

When: Tuesday, August 06, 2019 10:00 AM-12:00 PM (UTC-08:00) Pacific Time (US & Canada).

Where: See Webex information below

-- Do not delete or change any of the following text. --
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Join by phone
Tap to call in from a mobile device (attendees only)

Toll Free

~fres oalling rastrictions




Join from a video conferencing system or application
nter your meeting number.

If you are the host, you can also enter your host PIN in your video conferencing system or application
to start the meeting.

Need help? Go to http://help.webex.com



